Viacom International, Inc. et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al Doc. 317 Att. 7

To: ‘Watson, Jeff (WBR)' <Jeff. Watson@wbr.com>

From: Jamie Byrne <jbyrne @ youtube.comx

Cc: 'less@totalassault.com' <jess@totalassault.com>; 'michelle @totalassault.com’
<michelle @totalassault.com>

Bec:

Received Date: 2006-08-29 03:53:00 GMT

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

That's a great offer. We'll check in with the user tomorrow and let them know!

Thanks.

Jamie

From: Watson, Jeff (WBR) [mailto:Jeff.Watson@wbr.com]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 8:52 PM

To: 'jbyrme @youtube.com'

Cc: 'jess@totalassault.com’; 'michelle @totalassault.com'
Subject: Re: The Black Parade press conference link

Just my chemical romance is fine then. You can leave the black parade one.

Thanks!! You can tell the person that owns the my chem one that | will give them a free pair of tickets to a show
whenever the band is in their city.

From: Jamie Byrme

To: 'Watson, Jeff (WBR)'

CC: 'Jess Redmon'; ‘Michelle Fleishman'

Sent: Mon Aug 28 20:49:06 2006

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

Let me check it out. We can generally switch that account name over to you, but want to check in on the best

way to do it because one of the accounts is active and has quite a few videos init. We're going to try to figure
out the best way to do it without upsetting a My Chemical Romance fan!

Do you really want both account names? If they are not going to both be active accounts, I'd rather not knock a
user off of their chosen user name.

Please let me know.
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Thanks.

Jamie

From: Watson, Jeff (WBR) [mailto:Jeff.Watson@wbr.com]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 11:24 AM

To: 'jbyrme @youtube.com'

Cc: 'Jess Redmon'; 'Michelle Fleishman'

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

Hi there! Jeff from WBR new media here again. We are working the new My Chemical Romance album that
will be coming soon and would like to get an artist page set up for their forthcoming videos. However, both My
Chemical Romance and their aloum name "The Black Parade" are taken. How can we get those back for the
band? Please advise. thanks!!

From: Michelle Fleishman

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 10:28 AM

To:  'Watson, Jeff (WBR)'

Cc:  'Jess Redmon'

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

For the Youtube channel, artist names MyChemicalRomance and TheBlackParade are both taken... is there a
way to take over the names?

Michelle Fleishman
Senior Project Director
Total Assault, LLC
3272 Motor Ave Suite |
Los Angeles, CA 90034
P:
C:

michelle @totalassault.com

From: Watson, Jeff (WBR) [ mailto:Jeff. Watson@wbr.com]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 10:07 AM

To: 'Michelle Fleishman'

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

sorry - here's all the Windows/QT.
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Windows:

Streaming URL:
http://streamos.wbr.com/wmedia/wbr/mychemicalromance/082506_bp/blackparade_interview_220.wvx
Streaming URL:
http://streamos.wbr.com/wmedia/wbr/mychemicalromance/082506_bp/blackparade_interview_300.wvx

Quicktime:

Streaming URL:
http://streamos.wbr.com/gtime/wbr/mychemicalromance/082506_bp/blackparade_interview_220.mov
Streaming URL.:
http://streamos.wbr.com/gtime/wbr/mychemicalromance/082506_bp/blackparade_interview_300.mov

Also, I've put the two MCR for the teaser trailer and the press conference in a folder called "mcrvideos” in this
ftp:

fti.wmi.com

From: Michelle Fleishman

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 9:15 AM

To:  'Watson, Jeff (WBR)'

Subject: RE: The Black Parade press conference link

The link below is still Quicktime, not windows.

Here are some links to a couple comment threads:
http://www.absolutepunk.net/showthread. php?t=164992 (teaser)

http://punknews.org/article/19399 (video press conference)

Michelle Fleishman
Senior Project Director
Total Assault, LLC
3272 Motor Ave Suite |
Los Angeles, CA 90034
P

C

michelle @totalassault.com

v

From: Jess Redmon [ mailto:jess @totalassault.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2006 2:04 PM

To: 'Michelle Fleishman'

Subject: FW: The Black Parade press conference link

Confidential GO0001-03419776



From: Watson, Jeff (WBR) [ mailto:Jeff.Watson@wbr.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2006 8:37 PM

To: 'jess@totalassault.com'

Subject: FW: The Black Parade press conference link

Here's the Windows link. Let me know what people are saying about i.

From: Watson, Jeff (WBR)

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 4:44 PM

To: 'd_nosel101 @hotmail.com’

Subject: FW: The Black Parade press conference link

From: Watson, Jeff (WBR)

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 4:30 PM

To:  Watson, Jeff (WBR)

Subject: The Black Parade press conference link

The following on demand media links have been emailed to you from Stream OS :

Streaming URL: http://streamos.wbr.com/gtime/wbr/mychemicalromance/blackparade_interview_300.mov

NOTES:

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.1.405 / Virus Database: 268.11.6/428 - Release Date: 8/25/2006

No virus found in this outgoing message.
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
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